
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office 
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 

Email: purchasing@co.worcester.md.us  

____________________________________________________________ 
 

Addendum # 1 February 19, 2026  
Date of Addendum:  

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original Bid 

Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration 

when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the 

Bid Documents. 

 

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The bid submittal time has not been changed. 

 

1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 

Item Description  

1 FY 26 Paving Spreadsheet 

  

 

2.0 – CLARIFICATIONS 

The following clarifications are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents. 

Item Description 
 

 

 

3.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 

Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

 
Is water based traffic paint acceptable for the line stripping? What width do you want, 4" or 5"? 

Water based paint is fine and 5" lines. 

 

The Details 1-4, some streets are spelled out the specs but others are not. Can you clarify which 

Detail you are looking for?. 

The detail portion of the spreadsheet looks like it got cut off on the posting so we are 

attached it again that shows the details for each road. 

 

West Second Street states 2,112 linear feet however on site measurements are 220 linear feet 

and 440 tons. Can you clarify if I am missing something or if this was a typo. 

Correct, it is a typo, length is 211', total tons is 44 tons. 

 
Milling is only specified for certain streets, however there are parking lots and driveways that 

tie into the street. Will milling be required to provide a smooth transition? To what extent? 
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Parking lots and driveway milling are considered incidental and not additional work. 

Milling of driveways and parking lots will be needed to ensure a smooth transition and 

positive drainage is achieved with the final product. 

 

.Is it the contractor's responsibility to advertise pending road work? Or will the County handle 

advertisements to inform homeowners and business owners of possible street closures? 

County will handle advertising, but contractor may need to go door to door in some 

circumstances. 

 
Is any backfill required on unsupported edges after overlay? 

County will handle backfilling the shoulders after paving is completed. 

 

Is the contractor required to raise any in street utilities such as manholes or valve boxes? If so 

will the contractor provide the necessary risers or will the county provide them? 

If raising utilities is needed, the contractor will supply the needed risers. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


